
 

 

 
 

 
 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date: November 12, 2025   
Time: 12:00 p.m.  
Location: 1920 Mariposa Street, Suite 310, Fresno, CA 93721 
Zoom: https://fresnoeoc.zoom.us/meeting/register/fqP7LNzLRke-0_ER2ILBhw 
 
 

AGENDA 
ITEM SUBJECT PRESENTER ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER Pacheco, 
Committee Chair 

 

2. 
Page 3 

ROLL CALL 
A. Monthly Attendance Record 
B. Welcome New Commissioner Aldo Alvarado (Appointment by Head 

Start County-Wide Policy) 

Pacheco, 
Committee Chair 

 

3. 
Page 4 

OCTOBER 8, 2025, PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  

Pacheco, 
Committee Chair Approve 

4. 
Page 9 

CONSENT AGENDA (APPROVE & RATIFY ITEMS) 4_1  
Any Commissioner may pull any item for discussion. Medina, Staff  Ratify 

5. 
Page 11 

ENERGY SERVICES: 2026 LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (LIHEAP) CONTRACT  
A. Supporting Document 

Arreguin, Staff Approve 

6. 
Page 16 EVALUATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY Arredondo, Staff Information  

7. 
Page 17 

PROGRAM EVALUATION 
A. Sanctuary & Support – Homeless Services  

Gattie-Blanco, 
Staff Information  

8. 
Page 18 

GRANT ACTIVITY  
A. Grant Tracker Medina, Staff Information 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the Board on any matter related to the Commission 
that is not listed on the agenda.  Limit two minutes per speaker.) 

10. ADJOURNMENT  

Note: NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING: Wednesday, December 10, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. at the Fresno EOC 
Board Room.  

 

https://fresnoeoc.zoom.us/meeting/register/fqP7LNzLRke-0_ER2ILBhw


 

 

 
 
 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA (APPROVE & RATIFY ITEMS) 

(Any Commissioner may pull any item for discussion) 
ITEM SUBJECT PRESENTER ACTION 

4_1. 
Page 9 

PROGRAM PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT: FUNDING 
PROPOSALS FOR AMOUNTS UNDER $150,000  Medina, Staff Ratify 

 



January Feb 12-Mar 16-Apr 14-May 11-Jun 9-Jul Aug 10-Sep 8-Oct 12-Nov 10-Dec Attended

Program Planning and Evaluation Committee Meeting 
Monthly Attendance Record                                                   

2025

Alena Pacheco O O O X O T 5/6
Brian King O X O T X X 3/6
Diane Lira O O X T T O 5/6
Robert Pimentel X X X T T O 3/6
Aldo Alvarado N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/6

O-Present X-Absent T-Teleconference

Can
ce

led
 

Page 3 of 24



 

 

 
 
 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date: October 8, 2025   
Time: 12:00 p.m. 
Location: 1920 Mariposa Street, Suite 310, Fresno, CA 93721 
 

MINUTES 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Alena Pacheco, Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.  
 

2. 
 

ROLL CALL 
Roll was called and a quorum was established. 
 

 Committee Members:  
Diane Lira  
Robert Pimentel  
 
Teleconference (T):  
Alena Pacheco 
 
Absent:  
Brian King 
 

Staff:  
Steven Lewis  
Salam Nalia  
Sherry Neil  
Jack Lazzarini 
Greg Streets  
Ana Medina 
Andy Arredondo 
Adian Perez 
Gilda Arreguin 
Harrison Stamps 
Aracely Secundino 
Raquel Padia 
Elaine Jalomo 
 

Elisa Sgambellone 
Erika Ceballos 
Julio Romero 
Latisha Conway 
Leah Struck 
Misty Gattie-Blanco (T) 
Patrick Turner 
Princess Kosinski 
Shawn Riggins  
Tyus Bloom 
Elionora Vivanco  
 
 

3. 
 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2025, PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
Motion by: Lira Second by: Pimentel  
Ayes: All in favor. 
Nays: None heard. 
 

4. 
 

GRANT ACTIVITY  
 
Ana Medina, Program Planning and Development Director, and Princess Kosinski, Grant Writer II, 
provided a comprehensive summary of the in-progress grant activities for various programs 
addressing community health and safety programs aimed at supporting vulnerable populations in 
Fresno County.  
 

Page 4 of 24



 

 

• Advance Peace - LB Charitable Foundation Grant Funding Request: $30,000 to support 
community safety initiatives for individuals at high risk of gun violence.  The funding 
offsets operational losses from the discontinuation of the Bureau of Justice Assistance 
(BJA), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), Community Based Violence Intervention and 
Prevention Initiative (CVIPI) grant. . Kosinski noted that the grant term is listed as 12 
months; however, the correct duration is six months, and it will be updated accordingly 
and ensure the revisions are in place for the upcoming Board meeting. 
 
Chair Pacheco inquired about clarification regarding unrestricted and restricted funding. 
Medina explained that unrestricted funds are allocated for general operating support, 
whereas restricted funds are designated for specific purposes, primarily supporting 
programming and the delivery of particular deliverables. Medina continues to state that if 
a program using CSBG funds secures a grant for the same purpose , we can indicate  that 
the program will no longer need CSBG funding, as the grant will replace it. This can be 
documented when this  occurs. 

 
• Health Services – Community Health Center – Anna Lalor Burdick Program: $25,000 to 

provide women with information and access to reproductive health care and 
contraception access to help broaden and enhance their options in life. 
 
Commissioner Lira inquired whether transportation is provided for this grant. Kosinski 
confirmed that transportation is available and arranged directly from partner schools to 
the community health clinic. 
 
Chair Pacheco inquired about the HEART program. Julio Romero, Assistant Director of 
Health Services, explained that their transportation service is not a funded program, but a 
service offered to all teens in Fresno County, allowing them to access reproductive health 
care at the EOC Health clinic. 
 
Medina shared that Les Schwab on Blackstone Street has provided four new tires for the 
program's van.  
 
Chair Pacheco asked for clarification on whether, based on the executive summary, the 
program also provides transportation to teens for abortions. Romero stated the clinic does 
not provide abortion services but offers information on pregnancy options to clients. 
Referrals are made as needed, but the clinic does not provide or transport clients for 
those services. Following this, Chair Pacheco recommended including a summary of the 
services we directly provide, to avoid confusion. 
 

• Health Services – Dental Services – CareQuest General Concept: $50,000 this grant 
supports a 12-month program focused on integrating Community Health Workers into 
school-based dental care to improve access and inform policy.  
 

Public Comments: None heard. 
 
 
No action required. 

Page 5 of 24



 

 

5. 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA (RATIFY & APPROVE ITEMS) 5_1 – 5_6 
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
Motion by: Pimentel  Second by: Lira  
Ayes: All in favor. 
Nays: None heard. 
 
APPROVAL OF PULLED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 
5_3 HEALTH SERVICES: ELEVATE YOUTH CALIFORNIA - YOUTH SUBSTANCE PREVENTION 
PROGRAM COHORT 7 STANDARD TRACK 
 
Chair Pacheco requested an overview of the grant and the breakdown of the participant cost in the 
amount of $45,000. Romero stated the project aims to replicate the community action model to 
promote policy changes and youth-led education on substance abuse prevention. Youth advisory 
board members will develop and deliver educational curriculum to various at-risk groups, including 
homeless, foster, runaway, and rural youth, as well as students in after-school programs. 
Participant incentives, such as gift cards, will motivate youth engagement. The overall goal is to 
empower youth to educate their communities and institutions about substance abuse prevention, 
ultimately leading to policy changes that reduce youth substance use. 
 
Motion by: Pacheco  Second by: Pimentel 
Ayes: All in favor. 
Nays: None heard. 
 

6. 
 

EVALUATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY 
 
Andy Arredondo, Evaluation Director, provided a comprehensive overview of the ongoing activities 
currently being conducted by the Evaluation Team. These include the Program Evaluation Process 
and Presentation, Organizational Standards Review and Submission, and Operations Hub 
SharePoint.  
 
Arredondo stated that he expects to receive an update on the 2026 CSBG funding within the next 
month. Typically, the state provides us with a specific allocation; however, due to delays caused 
by government-related issues, there has been a postponement. 
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
No action required. 
 

7. FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM EVALUATION 
 
Leah Struck, Foster Grandparent Program Coordinator, presented a comprehensive overview of 
the Foster Grandparent Program (FGP) & Digital Literacy, highlighting its focus on providing 
mentoring, tutoring, and social-emotional support for children and youth, resulting in improved 

Page 6 of 24



 

 

academic, social, and emotional skills. Struck also emphasized that the program offers digital 
literacy workshops aimed at empowering seniors and combating social isolation. 
 
Commissioner Lira expressed enthusiasm, sharing that as a former educator and administrator, 
she would have valued having seniors involved in her classroom or campus. She emphasized the 
importance of equity, noting that other students might not understand why some children need 
extra support, but these seniors are equally essential and beneficial for all students.  
 
Chair Pacheo is involved in connecting seniors nationwide through a safe online platform to 
practice digital skills and share their stories. Chair Pacheco also mentioned securing 
sponsorships from political clients and community college students, highlighting exciting 
opportunities for remote engagement and collaboration. 
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
No action required. 
 

8.  ENERGY SERVICES: CSD ONSITE QUALITY ASSURANCE INSPECTION    
 
Latisha Conway, Weatherization Director, provided an overview of the onsite quality assurance 
monitoring review of Weatherization clients' files conducted by the California Department of 
Community Services and Development (CSD) from March 19-23, 2025. The visit focused on the 
Department of Energy Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (DOE BIL) and Low-Income Home Energy 
Assistance Program (LIHEAP) contracts. The review resulted in no findings, and no corrective 
action plan was required. All recommendations and observations have been addressed through 
targeted staff training, updates to policies and procedures, and strengthened internal quality 
control measures. 
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
No action required. 
 

9. 
 

ENERGY SERVICES: CSD ONSITE MONITORING REPORT  
 
Conway provided an overview of the CSD onsite monitoring review of the administrative, financial, 
programmatic, and contractual for the Department of Energy Weatherization Assistance Program 
(DOE WAP) and DOE BIL contracts. The review resulted in no findings; all recommendations and 
observations have been fully addressed through staff training, updated policies and procedures, 
and strengthened internal quality controls. 
 
Chair Pacheco suggested that FGP and Energy Services coordinate to deliver a presentation to 
foster grandparents. Many of these grandparents, most of whom are low-income, are unaware 
that they can access energy services. Several expressed that they did not know they were eligible 
for home improvements or assistance. 
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 

Page 7 of 24



 

 

No action required. 
 

10.  
 

GRANT TRACKER  
 
Chair Pacheco asked if there are any additional input or needs from the commissioners as the 
year concludes, particularly regarding the grant tracker or any necessary changes to better 
support their work. Medina responded that, at the moment, everything related to the grant 
tracker is satisfactory. 
 
Medina introduced Erika Ceballos, a former Fresno EOC employee, as the new Grant Writer II. 
Medina expressed that the team is excited to welcome Erika and is committed to pursuing 
diverse funding opportunities, particularly from foundations and for unrestricted, general 
operating support. 
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
No action required. 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
No action required. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting adjourned at 1:04 p.m. 

 

Page 8 of 24



PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date: November 12, 2025 Program: Program Planning & Development  

Consent Agenda Item #: 4 Director: Ana Medina  

Subject: Funding Proposals for Amounts 
Under $150,000 

Officer: Steven R. Lewis 

Recommended Action 

Name Funder Amount Program 
A. LB Charitable 

Foundation Grant 
LB Charitable Foundation  $30,000  Advance Peace 

This funding is intended to help offset operational losses resulting from the discontinuation of the 
Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), Community Based Violence 
Intervention and Prevention Initiative (CVIPI) grant.  

The grant application was submitted on October 28, 2025. 
Name Funder Amount Program 

B. Anna Lalor Burdick 
Program 

The Lalor Foundation $25,000  Health Services 

The purpose of this grant is to provide women information and access to reproductive health care and 
contraception access in order to help broaden and enhance their options in life. 

The grant application was submitted on November 1, 2025. 

Name Funder Amount Program 
C. Nordstrom Community 

Grants 
Nordstrom $20,000  Food Distributions 

The purpose of this grant is for general operating support for Food Distribution services. 

The grant application was submitted on October 31, 2025.  

Page 9 of 24



 

 

 Name  Funder  Amount  Program  
D.  Save Mart CARES 

Foundation 2025 Q4 
Grant 

Save Mart CARES 
Foundation 
 

$10,000  Food Distributions   

The purpose of this grant is for general operating support for Food Distribution services. 
 
The grant application was submitted on October 30, 2025.  

 

 

 

Page 10 of 24



 

 

 

 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Date: November 12, 2025  Program: Energy Services  

Agenda Item #: 5  Director: Latisha Conway, Weatherization Director 
               Gilda Arreguin, LIHEAP Director 

Subject: 2026 Low Income Home Energy 
Assistance Program (LIHEAP) Contract  
  

Officer: Sherry Neil  

 

Recommended Action 

Chief Executive Officer recommends Committee approval for full Board consideration of the 2026 
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) contract from the State of California 
Department of Community Services and Development (CSD) in the amount of $13,008,542 for a 
20-month period from November 1, 2025, to June 30, 2027.   

Background 

Although the 2026 LIHEAP contract (26B-4008) has not yet been released or fully executed, the 
California Department of Community Services and Development (CSD) has confirmed its approval.  

The contract includes two key components, funding for weatherization services and utility 
assistance. Upon receipt of the contract, a signed board resolution will be required to proceed. 

The primary objective of the LIHEAP contract is to assist low-income households in managing and 
reducing their home energy costs.  

Fiscal Impact 

LIHEAP is federally funded and administered by California’s Department of Community Services and 
Development (CSD). CSD has allocated funds to each county, please refer to the attached planning 
allocation spreadsheet.  

 

Page 11 of 24



Page 12 of 24



Page 13 of 24



Page 14 of 24



Page 15 of 24



 

 

 

 

 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Date: November 12, 2025 Program: Evaluation 

Agenda Item #: 6 Director: Andy Arredondo 

Subject: Evaluation Department Activity Officer: Salam M. Nalia 

 

Recommended Action 

The information presented is intended to keep the Committee informed of the activities currently 
being conducted by the Evaluation Team. 

Background 

The Evaluation Team is engaged in several activities that support the agency’s strategic planning, 
compliance with funding requirements, and continuous quality improvement. The following items 
represent the current focus areas: 
 
Program Evaluation Process and Presentation 
The Evaluation Team worked with the Sanctuary and Support Services administrators to create the 
presented Homeless Services evaluation. The team will take feedback from the committee to 
adjust the evaluation process and/or the information provided to the committee. Program 
evaluations are ongoing and the next program to have their evaluation to be presented is yet to be 
determined. 
 
Organizational Standards Review and Submission 
As noted in the CEO report at the October 20 Board Meeting, the agency received a 100% 
compliance rating for our organizational standards submission from the California Department of 
Community Services & Development (CSD).  
 
Operations SharePoint 
The Operations Hub is currently being used by the Evaluation Department and is expected to have 
an agency go-live date in December 2025. The Evaluation Department’s Quality Assurance Analyst 
continues to build the site as we prepare to engage the programs in individual walk-throughs for 
improvement feedback and functionality. 

CSBG Annual Report 
The Evaluation Department is creating data templates for individual programs to consolidate 
agency data. The CSBG annual report combines services, outcomes, and financial information from 
the agency and is reported to CSD. 

Page 16 of 24



 

 

 

 

 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Date: November 12, 2025 Program: Sanctuary & Support Services 

Agenda Item #: 7 Director: Misty Gattie-Blanco 

Subject: Sanctuary & Support – Homeless 
Services Program Evaluation 

Officer: Sherry Neil 

 

Recommended Action 

The information presented is intended to keep the Committee informed of the evaluation of the 
Sanctuary and Support Services – Homeless Services program. 

Background 

This is an evaluation report of Sanctuary’s Homeless Services program that highlights output, 
impact, and opportunities. The evaluation is intended to provide updates on items addressed in the 
agency’s community needs assessment, strategic plan, and community action plan. 
 
Sanctuary Homeless Services provides a comprehensive set of programs designed to support youth 
and families experiencing homelessness. As part of Fresno EOC’s commitment to continuous 
improvement and accountability, an evaluation was conducted to assess program effectiveness, 
participant satisfaction, and alignment with funder guidelines. 
 
Sanctuary Homeless Services evaluation includes: 
 

• Programming obligations and objectives 
• Analysis of participation and demographic data 
• Assessment of services provided and why they are important 
• Service impact 
• Identification of program opportunities and successes 

 
This evaluation supports compliance with Organizational Standards 4.4, 6.5, and 9.3 related to 
performance management and program planning and evaluation. Staff will incorporate feedback as 
needed and will use the findings from this evaluation to guide program enhancement and future 
grant alignment. 

 
 

 

Page 17 of 24



 

 

 
 
 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING  

Date: November 12, 2025   Program: Program Planning & Development 

Agenda Item #: 8 Director: Ana Medina  

Subject: Grant Tracker  Officer: Steven Lewis   
 
Recommended Action 
 
The information presented in the Grant Tracker is intended to keep the Board apprised of program 
grant activity.  
 
Below, please find a glossary of the grant tracker.   
 

1. IN PROGRESS GRANTS – Grant applications currently being worked on by the grants 
department, not yet submitted.  

2. SUBMITTED GRANTS – Grant applications submitted to the funder.  
3. AWARDED - Grant applications awarded by the funder. 
4. NOT AWARDED – Grant Applications not awarded by the funder.   
5. LETTERS OF INTENT SUBMITTED – A Letter of Intent (LOI) submitted to the funder outlining 

our organization's proposed project or program, indicating our intention to seek funding.  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18 of 24



Fresno County Economic Opportunities Commission
Grant Tracker

IN PROGRESS GRANTS

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

12/8/2025

Training and Employment PY 25 Employment and 
Training Pathways Program 
(ETPP) 

Employment Development 
Department

TBD

This grant will accelerate pathways to employment for 
populations facing employment barriers into high-demand 
occupations. 12/10/2025 TBD

11/20/2025

Health Services - School-Based Sealant Program CareQuest General Concept CareQuest Institute

$50,000

The purpose of this grant is to evaluate Community Health 
Worker (CHW) integration in school-based dental care to inform 
policy and improve access. 10/8/2025 TBD

Total Amount Requested $50,000

SUBMITTED GRANTS

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

11/11/2025
Food Services - Food Distributions Save Mart CARES Foundation 

2025 Q4 Grant 
Save Mart CARES Foundation

$10,000
The purpose of this grant is for general operating support for 
Food Distribution services. 11/12/2025 TBD

11/1/2025

Health Services Anna Lalor Burdick Program The Lalor Foundation

$25,000

The purpose of this grant is to provide women information and 
access to reproductive health care and contraception access in 
order to help broaden and enhance their options in life. 11/12/2025 TBD

11/7/2025

Advance Peace LB Charitable Foundation 
Grant Funding Request

LB Charitable Foundation 

$30,000

This funding is intended to help offset operational losses resulting 
from the discontinuation of the Bureau of Justice Assistance 
(BJA), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), Community Based 
Violence Intervention and Prevention Initiative (CVIPI) grant. 11/12/2025 TBD

10/31/2025
Food Services - Food Distributions Nordstrom Community Grants Nordstrom

$20,000
The purpose of this grant is for general operating support for 
Food Distribution services. 11/12/2025 TBD

10/7/2025

Training and Employment One Fresno Youth Jobs Corps 
Program Worksites 

City of Fresno

$154,678

This funding will support paid internships for youth 18 - 30 to 
provide on the job training and placement in various Fresno EOC 
programs.  10/8/2025 TBD

9/26/2025

Health Services Elevate Youth California 
Cohort 7 Standard Track

Department of Health Care 
Services

$1,000,000

The purpose of this grant is to expand youth-led (ages 12 to 26) 
substance use prevention strategies in communities harmed by 
the War on Drugs. 10/8/2025 TBD

9/12/2025

Health Services - Dental Care for Kids, Health 
Services - Community Health Center

$50,000 Westly Foundation 
Grant 

Westly Foundation

$50,000

Funding will support Fresno EOC Health and Dental Services 
with hosting Health Service Pop Ups throughout Fresno County 
to provide health and dental screenings. 9/10/2025 TBD

9/12/2025

Health Services - Health Education Recruitment 
Transportation Team (HEARTT)

$25,000 Westly Foundation 
Grant

Westly Foundation

$25,000

Funding will support the HEARTT Program providing free 
roundtrip transportation for teens to access confidential family 
planning services. 9/10/2025 TBD

9/22/2025

Health Services OCPSC Community Outreach 
and Enrollment Assistance 
Services

Office of Community Partnerships 
and Strategic Communications 
(OCPSC)

$150,000

The purpose of this grant is provide funding to assist individuals 
with enrolling in public service programs and providing 
community outreach and education services to communities 
facing social and health inequities. 10/8/2025 TBD

9/19/2025
Food Services - Food Distributions Kroger Community Donations The Kroger Company

$32,750
The purpose of this grant is for general operating support for 
Food Distribution services. 9/10/2025 TBD

9/8/2025

LCC - Local Conservation Corps (LCC) California Community 
Reinvestment Grants Program

Governor's Office of Business and 
Economic Development

$300,000

Funding will support community-based nonprofit
organizations in California to address the impacts of past federal 
and state drug policies, also known as the War on Drugs. 

9/10/2025 TBD

9/5/2025
Food Services - Food Distributions SBB Research Group 

Foundation Grant
SBB Research Group

$5,000
The purpose of this grant is to address food insecurity impacting 
community members in Fresno County. 9/10/2025 TBD

8/31/2025

Food Services - Free Meals for Kids Wonderful Community Grants The Wonderful Company

$50,000

The purpose of this grant is to address food insecurity impacting 
community members in Sanger, Firebaugh, and Mendota by 
offering culturally relevant food commodities. 9/10/2025 TBD

Wednesday, November 12, 2025

Page 19 of 24



SUBMITTED GRANTS

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

8/29/2025

Food Services - Food Distributions Sprouts Farmers Market (Gift 
Cards)

Sprouts Farmers Market

$4,875

The purpose of this donation request is to address hunger and 
food insecurity facing families during the holidays with Sprouts 
gift cards. 9/10/2025 TBD

8/18/2025

Advance Peace CalVIP - California Violence 
Intervention & Prevention 
Grant - Cohort 5 

California Board of State and 
Community Corrections

$4,723,926

Grant will  support and expand service capacity for Advance 
Peace Fresno. 

7/9/2025 TBD

7/14/2025

Agency Wide FY-25 Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) 
Brownfields Assessment 
Grant 

City of Fresno 

$76,000

As a current partner in community engagement, we will assist the 
city with organizing and facilitating up to 6 Brownfield Advisory 
Committee (BAC) meetings and 8 community meetings over a 
four-year period with a focus on engagement, outreach, and 
fostering inclusive participation in the Chinatown, Downtown, and 
Southwest Fresno areas. 7/9/2025 TBD

7/10/2025

Sanctuary and Support Services - LGBTQ+ 
Resource Center

Youth Mental Health Fund 
Anchor Grants

Decolonizing Wealth Project

$227,773

The purpose of this grant is general operating funds for the 
LGBTQ+ Resource Center to provide youth ages 12–24 peer-led 
mental health programming, case management, and referral 
navigation to 2S/LGBTQ+ affirming practioners.

*2S/LGBTQ+ means Two-Spirit, Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, 
Transgender, Queer or Questioning and additional sexual 
orientations and gender identities. Two-spirit is an umbrella term 
used to describe Indigenous individuals who embody both 
masculine and feminine spirits or qualities. 9/10/2025 TBD

6/16/2025

Agency Wide CEFT-California Public 
Utilities Commission (CPUC) 
California Advanced Services 
Fund (CASF) Adoption 
Account – Digital Literacy 
A t

CPUC 

$195,000

Partnership agreement with CPUC to serve as a Digital 
Navigator Hub and Deliver Digital Literacy Training to Low-
Income Households.

7/9/2025 TBD

5/30/2025

Food Services - Food Distributions Anthem 2025 Food Insecurity 
Grants

Anthem Blue Cross

$10,000

Funding can support current agency initiatives to combat food 
insecurity such as purchasing food, equipment to prepare food, 
capital costs, and staffing cost to prepare and deliver food. TBD TBD

5/5/2025
Food Services - Free Meals for Kids Chick-fil-A True Inspirations 

Awards 
Chick-fil-A

$200,000
Programs or projects focused on addressing hunger and food 
insecurity facing children and their families 5/14/2025 TBD

5/2/2025

Health Services PATH CITED Round 4 CA Department of Health Care 
Services (DHCS) 

$2,040,995

The PATH CITED initiative provides funding to enable the 
transition, expansion and development of Enhanced Care 
Management (ECM) and Community Supports capacity and 
infrastructure. TBD TBD

2/28/2025

Health Services - Community Health Center Enhanced Care Management 
(ECM) Provider Certification 
Application

CalAIM - Anthem/HealthNet

$0

The ECM Provider Certification Application enables community-
based organizations to demonstrate readiness to deliver Medi-
Cal's Enhanced Care Management services, ensuring 
comprehensive, coordinated care for high-need populations. TBD TBD

10/2/2024

Health Services HRSA-25-085 New Access 
Points Department of Health 
and Human Services Health 
Resources and Services 
Administration 

Department of Health and Human 
Services, Health Resources and 
Services Administration (HRSA) 

$650,000

To support new health center service delivery sites to expand 
affordable, accessible, and high-quality primary health care for 
underserved communities and Populations. 

TBD TBD

6/3/2024

EOC Other ICARP Adaptation Planning 
Grant Program

County of Fresno

$50,000

Fresno EOC will be a County of Fresno sub-awardee providing 
outreach and facilitating community input on climate resiliency 
needs and strategies. TBD TBD

2/27/2024
Training and Employment - Valley Apprenticeship 
Connections (VAC)

Career Skills Training Department of Energy
$536,626

Funding for job training to gain industry-recognized certifications 
in energy efficiency sector. TBD TBD

Total Amount Requested $10,567,623

Page 20 of 24



Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

Amount 
Awarded

12/23/2024

Food Services - Food Services Home Delivery, 
Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

Community Supports Provider 
Certification Tool Application 

CalAIM + Healthnet

$0

Application to become a Healthnet Community Supports provider 
offering Medically Tailored Meals (MTM), Housing Tenancy and 
Sustaining Services, and Housing Transition Navigation 
Community Supports. TBD TBD TBD

10/1/2025

LCC - Local Conservation Corps (LCC) FLCC Non-Residential CM 
Support FY 25/26

California Conservation Corps

$24,000

Grant funds are available for conservation projects, 
corpsmember development programs and activities, and other 
related expenses that support the CCC's goal in developing non-
residential programs to provide employment assistance, job 
training, education, and support services to corpsmembers. TBD TBD TBD

8/31/2025
Health Services - Community Health Center Les Schwab Tires for Purpose Les Schwab Tires

$1,500
The purpose of this funding is to replace 4 tires on the Health 
Services van. TBD TBD TBD

4/17/2025

LCC - Local Conservation Corps (LCC) CalRecycle RCL 40 Grant CalRecycle 

$2,282,789

This grant continues CalRecycle’s efforts to include all 14 
California Local Certified Community  Conservation Corps in 
collection and education  activities of four (4) material types: CRV 
Beverage  Containers, Used Oil, Used Tires, and E-waste. 4/16/2025 TBD $2,282,789

7/2/2025

Advance Peace California Endowment 
Program Support Grant

California Endowment

$100,000

This funding is intended to help offset operational losses resulting 
from the discontinuation of the Department of Justice Office of 
Justice Programs Community Violence Intervention and 
Prevention Initiative federal grant. 7/9/2025 TBD $100,000

5/21/2025

Sanctuary and Support Services - LGBTQ+ 
Resource Center

City of Fresno LGBTQ funding City of Fresno

$75,000

Funding is allocated from the 2025-2026 City of Fresno budget 
and approved by City Council to support personnel and general 
operations of the LGBTQ+ Resource Center. 7/9/2025 TBD $75,000

3/31/2025
Food Services - Food Distributions Kaiser Permanente Food & 

Nutrition Security Grant 
Kaiser Permanente

$25,000
Funding to support strengthening current Food Distribution 
services. TBD TBD $25,000

3/4/2025

Health Services - California Personal 
Responsibility Education Program (CAPREP)

California Personal 
Responsibility Education 
Program (CA PREP)

California Department of Public 
Health

$1,875,000

Provides evidence-based sexual health education to high-risk 
youth in California to prevent teen pregnancy and STIs.

TBD TBD $1,790,768

2/18/2025

Agency Wide FUSD RFQ No. 25-02 Services 
for Community Schools

FUSD

$0

The RFQ is to prequalify a pool of vendors under Fresno Unified 
for Indirect/Direct Student and Family Services and Professional 
Learning under four pillars: Integrated Student Supports, 
Expanded and Enriched Learning Opportunities, Family and 
Community Engagement, and Collaborative Leadership and 
Practices. TBD TBD $0

1/27/2025

Sanctuary and Support Services - CVAHT Human Trafficking Victim 
Assistance Program 

Cal OES 

$566,666

The purpose of the program is to provide comprehensive safety 
and supportive services to all survivors of human trafficking by 
enhancing access to essential direct services. 1/27/2025 TBD $566,666

1/24/2025

Health Services - Community Health Center FUSD Comprehensive Sexual 
Health Education Program 

Fresno Unified School District 
(FUSD) 

$1,152,946

Health Services provides Comprehensive Sexual Health 
Education, in accordance with the mandatory requirement set 
forth by the California Healthy Youth Act (CHYA). Health 
Services staff is responsible for implementing five out of the 
fourteen lessons from the Positive Prevention PLUS (PPP) 
curriculum to seventh and ninth-grade students across 18 middle 
schools in the fall semester and 15 high schools/specialty 
schools in the spring semester. 3/12/2025 TBD $1,152,946

1/1/2025

Navigation Center CASF Broadband Adoption 
Account Grant-Digital Literacy 

California Public Utilities 
Commission

$150,000

This grant will provide funding to provide Digital Literacy classes 
in rural communities, which include Mendota, Huron, Orange 
Cove, Sanger, San Joaquin and Parlier. TBD TBD $150,000

9/11/2024

Transit Systems EnergIIZE EV Jump Start Year 
3

EnergIIZE Commercial Vehicles 
(California Energy Commission)

$750,000

Funding for commercial fleets, site owners, or others who seek to 
deploy charging infrastructure for Medium-Duty and Heavy-Duty 
(MDHD) electric vehicles (EVs) 8/5/2024 TBD $750,000

2024 AWARDED

Page 21 of 24



7/26/2024
Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

City of Fresno Homeless 
Youth Services 

City of Fresno 
$395,332

Funding will support Bridge Housing to young adults. 
8/5/2024 TBD $395,332

6/28/2024

Foster Grandparent - Senior Tech Program CA Advanced Services Fund 
(CASF) Adoption Account - 
Digital Literacy

CA Public Utilities Commission

$1,176,283

Funds will allow the Senior Tech Program to continue for two 
more years, serving approximately 2,500 seniors.

10/7/2024 TBD $1,168,652

5/31/2024

EOC Other Brownfields Planning Grant 
Community Engagement

City of Fresno

$29,000

Fresno EOC will conduct outreach on behalf of the City of Fresno 
to gain community and stakeholder support and input for 
addressing brownfields issues in SW Fresno. TBD TBD $29,000

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

Project Hearth U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD), 
Continuum of Care (CoC) $325,490

Funding will support tenant based rental assistance. 

10/7/2024 TBD $375,642

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

Project Phoenix U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD), 
Continuum of Care (CoC) $487,032

Funding will support tenant based master leasing. 

10/7/2024 TBD $565,578

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

Project Rise Expansion U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD), 
Continuum of Care (CoC) $682,100

Funding will support tenant based master leasing. 

10/7/2024 TBD $779,877

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

HERO Team 2 Expansion U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD), 
Continuum of Care (CoC) $525,000

Funding will support Coordinated Entry and supportive services. 

10/7/2024 TBD $558,816

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

Project Home U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD), 
Continuum of Care (CoC) $490,290

Funding will support tenant based master leasing. 

10/7/2024 TBD $542,405

12/24/2024
Food Services - Food Distributions Bob's Cares Bob’s Discount Furniture 

Charitable Foundation $2,500
Funds will support the Food Distribution Program. 

TBD TBD $2,500

9/12/2024

Energy Services - Weatherization Equitable Building 
Decarbonization Direct Install 
Program- Central Region 

Center for Sustainable Energy 
(CSE) 

$565,676

The Equitable Building Decarbonization Program seeks to 
mitigate greenhouse gas emissions by implementing energy-
efficient and electrification measures in residential buildings 
across underserved and disadvantaged communities in Central 
California. Fresno EOC is a sub-contractor for the project 
awarded to Center for Sustainable Energy.  3/12/2025 TBD $565,676

Total Amount Requested $11,681,604 Total Amount Awarded $11,876,647

2023 NOT AWARDED

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

11/4/2024

Health Services - Tobacco Education Program Community Outreach, 
Engagement, Education 
and/or Climate Resilience 
Service 

City of Fresno

$400,000

The city is interested in partnering with a diverse range of 
organizations on this project. The services to be performed by the 
subgrantee(s) include community outreach, engagement, 
education, and climate resilience activities designed to involve 
community members living and/or working in the project area. TBD TBD

4/9/2025

Sanctuary and Support Services - CVAHT Fresno County DSS (Human 
Tafficking Support Services)

Fresno County DSS

$750,000

Funding to provide supportive services and education of harm 
reduction tools to youth impacted by human trafficking, and youth 
at risk of human trafficking including victims of both sexual 
trafficking and/or labor trafficking. TBD TBD

7/29/2025

LCC - Parenting Skills POPS Family, Opportunity, 
Resilience, Grit, Engagement – 
Fatherhood (FORGE 
Fatherhood)

US Office of Family Assistance

$1,250,000

The funding aims to support programs that promote responsible 
fatherhood, through marriage, parenting, and economic stability 
activities, for adult fathers with children aged 24 or younger, 
including those in the community and those reentering society 
after incarceration. TBD TBD

5/9/2025

Sanctuary and Support Services - LGBTQ+ 
Resource Center

wayOUT Grant wayOUT

$75,000

wayOUT empowers LGBTQ+ youth by funding grassroots 
organizations providing critical services, including mental health 
support, medical care, suicide prevention, and homelessness 
solutions in underserved communities. 5/14/2025 TBD

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

Amount 
Awarded

2024 AWARDED

Page 22 of 24



3/31/2025

Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

Fansler Foundation Fansler Foundation

$17,769

Deliverable directly benefit developmentally challenged or 
socioeconomically disadvantaged children that are infant through 
eighteen years of age in the Fresno, Kings, Tulare, Merced, 
Madera, or Mariposa Counties. TBD TBD

5/23/2025

Agency Wide 2025 Innovation Fund The Tow Foundation

$300,000

The grant aims to expand access to youth mental health and well-
being. It provides grants to nonprofit organizations innovatively 
addressing the care and support needs of young people aged 0-
25 1 2. The fund encourages bold approaches to overcoming 
barriers in mental health support. 7/9/2025 6/30/2025

3/3/2025
Training and Employment Basic Needs and Income 

Creation - RFP 
Bank of America Charitable 
Foundation $40,000

Will provide funding for Internship Program for students ages 17 
to 26 with a high school diploma or equivalent. TBD TBD

11/20/2024

Advance Peace CDC (RO1) Research Grants 
to Rigorously Evaluate 
Innovative and Promising 
Strategies to Prevent Firearm-
Related Violence and Injuries

CDC

$50,000

In partnership with MPHI and UC Berkley, funding will be used to 
demonstrate the effectiveness of the Advance Peace strategy, 
using a casual research design examining the relationship 
between stipend reinforcements and long term behavior changes. 

TBD TBD

3/15/2025
Food Services - Food Distributions Wipfli Foundation Wipfli Foundation

$25,000
Funding supports social services and education initiatives in 
locations where Wipfli operates. TBD TBD

1/24/2025

Sanctuary and Support Services - CVAHT Flexible Assistance for 
Survivors (FA) Pilot Grant 
Program

Cal OES

$250,000

Improve safety, healing, and financial stability for victim/survivors 
of crime and their family members through direct cash/financial 
assistance. TBD TBD

11/4/2024

Health Services - Tobacco Education Program Community Outreach, 
Engagement, Education 
and/or Climate Resilience 
Service 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
(DOT), Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA)

$400,000

The city is interested in partnering with a diverse range of 
organizations on this project. The services to be performed by the 
subgrantee(s) include community outreach,
engagement, education, and climate resilience activities 
designed to involve community members
living and/or working in the project area. TBD TBD

9/11/2024

Transit Systems DOT - Charging and Fueling 
Infrastructure Discretionary 
Grant Program

U.S. Department of Transportation 
(DOT), Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) $13,383,046

To expand or fill gaps in access to publicly accessible EV 
charging infrastructure, or hydrogen, propane, or natural gas 
fueling infrastructure TBD TBD

8/20/2024

Sanctuary and Support Services - Homeless 
Services 

Eviction Protection Grant 
Program FR-6800-N-79

U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development

$224,500

Fresno EOC is a community partner with CCLS to provide no 
cost legal assistance to low-income tenants at risk of or subject 
to eviction. TBD TBD

11/8/2024

Health Services - Community Health Center Ending California's Tobacco 
Epidemic In Every Community 
RFA 24-10095

California Department of Public 
Health

$900,000

Tobacco prevention for a period of 36 months to
accelerate momentum toward ending California’s tobacco 
epidemic through policy, system, and environmental change 
strategies by increasing community engagement within 
populations that have been disproportionately targeted by the 
tobacco industry TBD TBD

11/4/2024

Energy Services - LIHEAP Power Saver Rewards Grant 
Program

CA Public Utilities Commission 

$75,000

The Power Saver Rewards Grant Program provides grants to 
CBO's to educate Californian's about the Power Saver Rewards 
program and motivate them to take action by reducing their 
energy use during a Flex Alert. The program enables utility 
customers to get a bill credit for reducing their energy use while a 
Flex Alert is in effect. TBD TBD

Total Amount Requested $18,140,315

2023 NOT AWARDED

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

Page 23 of 24



LETTERS OF INTENT SUBMITTED

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary

Board 
Report 
Date

Date of 
Notice

9/5/2025

Advance Peace General Inquiry LB Charitable 
Foundation

LB Charitable Foundation

TBD

This funding is intended to help offset operational losses resulting 
from the discontinuation of the Department of Justice Office of 
Justice Programs Community Violence Intervention and 
Prevention Initiative federal grant.

TBD TBD

7/31/2025

Health Services - Dental Care for Kids, Health 
Services - School-Based Sealant Program

Letter of Intent 2025 California 
Wellness Foundation Grant 
Dental Services

CA Wellness Foundation

$300,000

Core operations support for the School-based Sealant program to 
expand and improve oral health care services to low income 
children in Fresno County. 

TBD TBD

7/31/2025

Advance Peace Letter of Intent 2025 California 
Wellness Foundation Grant 
Advance Peace

CA Wellness Foundation

$525,000

Core operations support for Advance Peace Fresno to implement 
the Junior Fellowship Program to justice involved youth in Fresno 
County, 

TBD TBD

6/9/2025

Food Services - Food Distributions, Food 
Services - Food Services Home Delivery, Food 
Services - Free Meals for Kids

Letter of Support Rite Aid 
Healthy Future

Rite Aid Healthy Futures

TBD

Funding it support core operating needs for Food Service Free 
Meals For Kids to improve the lives of children and youth in 
Fresno County.

TBD TBD

6/9/2025
Sanctuary and Support Services - CVAHT Letter of Intent Safe House 

Project
Safe House Project

TBD
Funding will support to increase access to safe housing and case 
management for survivors of human trafficking. 

TBD TBD

4/30/2025
Sanctuary and Support Services - LGBTQ+ 
Resource Center

Letter of Intent California 
Wellness Foundation

California Wellness Foundation
$0

Requesting operational funds to improve health outcomes for low-
income LGBTQ+ youth and adults in Fresno County.

TBD TBD

1/9/2025
Sanctuary and Support Services - LGBTQ+ 
Resource Center

Letter of Intent California 
Endowment Inquiry

California Endowmen
TBD

Funding will support case management, mental health services, 
and educational outreach for the LGBTQ+ Resource Center

TBD TBD

7/15/2024

EOC Other BID OPPORTUNITY - 
Community Outreach and 
Education Services Master 
Service Agreement (MSA)

State of California, Department of 
General Services Procurement 
Division (DGS-PD)

TBD

CBO specific Master Service Agreements (MSAs) for Community 
Outreach and Education Services.

TBD TBD

12/23/2024
Food Services - Food Distributions Letter of Support Dollar 

General
Dollar General

$50,000
General Inquiry Letter of Support for Fresno EOC Food Services: 
Rapid Response Initiative for Community Food Distribution

TBD TBD

12/23/2024
Food Services - Food Distributions Letter of Support Angell 

Foundation 2024
Angell Foundation

$50,000
General Inquiry Letter of Support for Fresno EOC Food Services: 
Rapid Response Initiative for Community Food Distribution

TBD TBD

Total Amount Requested $925,000

Page 24 of 24


	0_1. PP&E Committee Meeting Agenda 11.12.25.
	0_2. PP&E Approve and Ratify Items Agenda 11.12.25.
	2. P&E Monthly Attendance Record
	PP&E Committee

	3. PP&E Committee Meeting Minutes 10.08.25
	4. Staff Report_ Grant Applications_less than 150k_Ratify_111225
	5_1_1. 2026 LIHEAP Contract PP&E_Staff Report
	5_1_2. Planning Allocation Spreadsheet
	6. Staff Report Evaluation Activity - PPE 11-12-25
	7. Staff Report 2025 Sanctuary - Homeless Services Evaluation
	8_1. Staff Report Grant Tracker
	8_2. Grant Tracker revised 11.6.24



